COMMISHIONER D JUURINAL

Wednesday Regular September 23, 2015

The Coshocton County Commissioners met in Regular session on Wednesday, September 23, 2015
with Mr. Dane R. Shryock, Mr. Gary Fischer and Mr. D. Curtis Lee. Also in attendance was Mr.
Ken Smailes, WINS, Mrs. Beth Scott, The Beacon and Mrs. Mary Beck, Administrator/Clerk.

Approve Minutes

M. Fischer made a motion, second by Mr. Lee to approve the minutes for the Monday, September
21, 2015 meeting as presented.
Vote: Shryock yea
Fischer yea
Lee yea

Letter of Support — 2016 CFLP Solid Waste District Grant — Health Department

Mr. Steve Lonsinger and Mr. Zach Fanning attended the meeting to request the Commissioners sign
a letter of support for the 2016 grant request to the CFLP Solid Waste District in the amount of
$47,035.40. Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fischer to sign a letter of support for the
2016 Coshocton Licking Fairfield Perry Solid Waste District Grant Application for the Coshocton
County Health Department in the amount of $47,035.40 as requested by Mr. Steve Lonsinger,
Coshocton County Health District Commissioner.
Vote: Shryock yea
Fischer yea
Lee yea

Dog Wardens Report
Received the Dog Wardens Report for the week ending September 21, 2015 with 6 dogs picked up
by the warden, 2 dogs brought in as strays, 3 dogs destroyed, 7 citations issued, 37 calls handled, 26
dog licenses sold, 2 late fees paid, 14 dogs sold, 2 dogs redeemed, 6 dogs per owner surrender for a
total of $676.00 in fees collected.

Transfers/Additionals/Reductions

Mr. Fischer made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the following
Transfers/Additionals/Reductions which have been certified by the County Auditor.

Transfer — JFS

FROM TO AMOUNT
090-0100-5260.00 Cont. Serv. 090-0100-5400.01 Shared TR to PA $20,000.00

Additional — Commissioners
Unappropriated Fund Balance 220-0549-5260.00 Gen Admin. $14,000.00
Additional — JFS
Unappropriated Fund Balance 090-0100-5400.02 Shared TR To PA $60,000.00
Vote: Shryock yea

Fischer yea
Lee yea



672
COMMISSIONER’S JOURNAL

Wednesday Regular September 23, 2015
Then and Now Certificates

Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fischer to approve the following Then and Now
Certificates which have been certified by the County Auditor.

PAYEE AMOUNT DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NUMBER
Rick’s Auto Sales& Serv.  $1,504.08 DJFS 030-0100-5400.02
CALLOS $11,243.07 DIFS 030-0100-5400.02
Coshocton Co. DJFS $85,979.10 DIJFS 090-0100-5400.01
Vote: Shryock yea
Fischer yea
Lee yea

Records Commission

Mr. Jed McCoy, Mrs. Susan Turner, Ms. Camila Graham, Mr. Keith Krebbs, Ms. Lindsey
McCullough, Mr. Jason Given and Ms. Christine Sycks attended the meeting. Minutes for the last
meeting were read. Mr. Given made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Turner to approve the minutes.
The motion carried. Mr. Shryock asked for disposal requests. Mrs. Susan Turner presented a
request for one time disposal of her records. Ms. Sycks made a motion, seconded by Mr. Given to
approve the request of Ms. Tuner and forward it on to the State. The motion carried. Mr. Jed
McCoy then presented the Commission with a request for one time disposal as well as an update to
their RC -2 from the Department of Job and Family Services. Mr. Given made a motion, seconded
by Mr. Lee to accept the request and forward it onto the State. The motion carried. That being all,
Mr. Given made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried.

Discussion — Pastor Bill Dunfee

Pastor Bill Dunfee and Mrs. Karla Cullison attended the meeting to discuss some issues with the
Commissioners. Also in attendance at the request of the Commissioners was the Prosecuting
Attorney, Jason Given. Pastor Dunfee stated that he came to speak with the Commissioners to get
some answers and guidance. He presented the Commissioners with some laws and ordinances. He
then asked what if any oversight do the Commissioners have over the Sheriff, Prosecutor and Law
Directors Office. Mr. Shryock stated that we have fiduciary responsibility only for those offices.
He then asked do we have any ordinances or laws that affect the county. Mr. Lee stated that we
have no legislative authority. The State of Ohio sets the laws. He then stated that the oversight is
only fiduciary. Pastor Dunfee stated that they have pretty significant laws being broken because of
the nudity going on in the Village of Warsaw. He stated that the county does have jurisdiction in
this area. Mr. Fischer stated that the Village of Warsaw does contract with the County Sheriff to
provide this service. Pastor Dunfee then stated that there are things going on in Warsaw that break
the laws in disseminating nudity harmful to minors. He requested the Commissioners to watch a
video that shows these issues. Mr. Shryock asked if the Commissioners have no jurisdiction over
this, why they would watch this video. Mr. Given stated that he could not see a reason for the
Commissioners to watch this video. Mrs. Karla Cullison then utilized her laptop and played the
video for the Commissioners. Pastor Dunfee then stated that no matter how they try to protect their
children this is what we see. He asked the Commissioners if they felt this is something that is
breaking the law. Mr. Shryock stated that he cannot interpret the law and will not comment. Mr.
Fischer stated that he also will not comment. Mr. Lee stated that he feels Pastor Dunfee has the
ability to stop this, but he really had no comment other than that. Pastor Dunfee stated that he
works within the confines of the law. He stated that the individuals that are now picketing their
church are not lawful and he is looking for solutions. He thanked the Commissioners for their time.



COMMIODIUNLIVO JUUIVINAL

Wednesday Regular September 23, 2015
Mowhawk Dam

Mrs. Dorothy Skowrunski, Coshocton Port Authority, Mr. Ken Woodard, Mr. Kurt Buchanan, Mr.
Adam Kays, Ms. Jami Buchanan and Mr. Gus Drum attended the meeting. They presented the
Commissioners with the Mohawk Dam — Dam Safety Modification Study process that will begin
soon. Mr. Woodard stated that they are kicking of the study of the Mowhawk Dam. Everyone in
attendance works for the Army Corp of Engineers. He then reviewed the history and location of the
dam and explained the need for the dam. Mr. Kays then stated that the dam does have seepage, but
all dams do have seepage. He reviewed the actions taken at the dam over an approximate 85 year
period. He then discussed the seepage locations and the work performed. He then stated that they
performed an Issue Evaluation Study (IES) and it was recommended that a Complete Dam Safety
Modification Study be done. Ms. Buchanan then reviewed the Safety Modification Study and what
it will consist of. They will estimate existing and without action condition risks and how to address
these risks. She stated that they go through a six step process in this study. She then reviewed their
plans to move forward and gave the Commissioners some dates of future events. She also stated
that they are here in the community and want the Commissioners know what is going on and what
the future plans will be. Mr. Drum then stated that in the planning stages they must go out 50 years
and assess the changes that they will be making at this time to benefit for the entire period. Another
thing they must look at is if the dam were to have a problem they must determine the at risk
persons. That being all, the Commissioners thanked them for attending.

Adjourn

b £ fﬁ//f
> (T, PR

D. Curtis Lee

By £,

Gary L. Fisc#r

At 12:00 p.m. Mr. Shryock adjourned the meeting.

Administﬁrfderk




